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PETITION 24
PETITION FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCE

TO: The Honorable House of Representatives
FROM: Petitioner Representative Stephen Schmidt, Carroll 4
DATE: October 17, 2011

SUBJECT: Grievance of William J. Donovan, III

Your Petitioner Representative S. Schmidt on behalf of William J. Donovan, I1I, hereinafter presents
the following summa rievance involving Marital Master Ann Barber

and invokes the constitutional

epresentatives pursuant to Articles 31 and- 32 to

bring about redress:

Grievance involving Marital Master Ann Barber. who ordered

Master Ann Barber refused toacknowledge the findings and recommendations

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the House of Representatives consider this proposed remedy:
1. That Marital Master Ann Barber be formally charged with misconduct.
II. That the House hold a formal hearing to show that Marital Master Ann Barber should be

removed from her position.

Respectfully submitted by Petitioner Representative S. Schmidt on Behalf of William J.
Donovan, III.
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